Lent, Susan

From: Lyon, Fred

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:23 PM

To: Victor,, Wiilliam R.- Strategic Initiatives

Ce: Robinson, Jay; Fields, Leslie; Wilkins, Lynnea

Subject: RE: Conference Call Attendees for Phoncon at 2 PM (EST) Today on NFPA-805 RAls PRA

RAI 06 and 11D

Thanks, Bill. Onour end were me, Leslie Flelds, and Jay Robinson. The staff agrees to the extension to 120
days for PRA RAI 6 and PRA RAl 11b. Please reference today's phoncon in your 80-day response, which is

due next week, and which will include partial responses 1o PRA RAl 8 and PRA RAI 11b. The complete RAI

responses for PRA RAIL 8 and PRA RAI 11b will be in your 120-day response. Fred

From: Victor,, Wiilliam R.- Strategic Initiatives [mailto:wrvicto@nppd.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Lyon, Fred

Subject: Conference Call Attendees

Fred,

The following licensee individuals were on this afternoon’s conference call regarding PRA RAI 6 and PRA RAl 11b:

Bill Victor
Steve Nelson
James Blum
Jim Chapman
Steve Meyer

R/ Bill Victor
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